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Swapnil Sutar

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: 16 May 2024 16:18
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman
Subject: RE: Need quote - TFSCPL-2425-00064- Chennai 
Attachments: MANITOWOC UG-50A.pdf; MANITOWOC - UG-080A.pdf

Dear Swapnil,  
 
Please find below our best price for the item that we have : 
 

1. Manitowoc Ice Cube Machine (Model : UGF-050A)                           @ 1,36,000/- Each (6-8 Weeks) 
2. Manitowoc Ice Cube Machine (Model : UGF-080A)                           @ 1,64,000/- Each (Available) 

 
+ Packing + Freight + GST   
 
Note : We don’t have the rest of your requirements.  
 
BR 
Simran 
7011950881 
International Equipment Co.  
 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 16 May 2024 15:51 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Need quote - TFSCPL-2425-00064- Chennai  
 
HI Partner, 
Please update. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
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From: Swapnil Sutar  
Sent: 14 May 2024 15:38 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Need quote - TFSCPL-2425-00064- Chennai  
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Request to you please share the quote as per below for Chennai Airport. 
 
 

Sr NO Description  Qty  
1 Scotsman Round Ice Cube Machine, for Ice Cube Making, Voltage -  

220V. size & Dimension - 50x52.5x82cm, Frequency - 50Hz-60Hz. 
1 

2 Eripeli Handheld Milk Frother, USB Rechargeable 3 Speed Modes 
Mini Electric Milk Foam Maker with 2 Different Whisking Head 
Mixer for Coffee, Latte, Cappuccino, Hot Chocolate & Egg Whisks 

2 

3 Prestige 1.5 Litres Electric Kettle (PKOSS 1.5)|1500W | 
Silver - Black| Automatic Cut-off | Stainless Steel | 
Rotatable Base | Power Indicator | Single-Touch Lid Locking 

2 

4 Agaro Imperial Espresso Coffee Maker, Coffee Machine, 
15 Bars, Frother Wand for Espresso, Cappuccino, Steam Espresso Maker 
For Home,  
Adjustable Milk Frothing and Double Temperature Control System 

1 

5 Cook well Bullet Mixer Grinder (Multipurpose)(5 Jar, 3 Blade, Silver) 1 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


